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CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB @ ARRB
CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CN=Ron Haron/O=ARRB

12/22/1997
3:11:33 PM
12/22/1997
3:11:01 PM
Re: December Congressional Letter

Jeremy -- FYI --RonTo: Tom Samoluk/ARRBcc: From: Ron Haron/ARRBDate: 12/22/97 03:09:43 PMSubject: Re:
December Congressional LetterRegarding developments in December --1. The Department of the Navy and
the Department of the Air Force have submitted their Final Declarations of Compliance under the JFK Act.
Please note, however, that the Office of Naval Intelligence ("ONI") willl be submitting a separate, final
compliance report.2. We have received a DRAFT of the CIA's initial Statement of Compliance, although you
may not want to mention this in view of the fact that we only have an unofficial draft.3. The Civil Division,
Federal Programs Branch, has agreed to make available certain FOIA litigation files that relate to FOIA requests
for Kennedy assassination materials. 4. We have reviewed and have proposed designation of certain records,
as assassination records, from the Records Management Office of the Executive Office of the President. 5. We
have requested that the Criminal Division make available any internal security records relating to Oswald and
certain individuals who had contact with Oswald when he returned to the United States. We have also
requested any records the Criminal Division might have on the Garrison case.6. We have requested the
Criminal Division to designate, as an assassination record, its file on Arthur Balletti. This relates to the CIA's use
of Giancana in connection with anti-Castro operations.7. The Library of Congress was requested to submit a
statement, by today, regarding its compliance with the JFK Act. | have not seen anything come in as of yet. 8.
We are still working with the Senate Intellligence Committee and the Clerk of the House to identify
assassination records among certain Congressional holdings.
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